

Jesse Waggoner

1074 Greenland Circle
So Charleston, WV 25309

phone - 304-419-1171

email - jw@WaggonerMedia.com

website - www.WaggonerMedia.com



OBJECTIVE/PASSION

To use my gifts and experience in communicating God's Word in a local church setting so as to bring others into a growing, passionate relationship with Jesus Christ.

I have extensive experience in communicating God's truth and leading God's people. My passion is to use my gifts and skills to enable others to take the next step in their spiritual journey.

EXPERIENCE

Interim Senior Pastor – Mount Calvary Baptist Church, Charleston, WV

2011 www.CalvaryWV.com

- Serve as the preaching / lead pastor for the church
- Serve as a consultant to the church board / search committee
- Coordinate and support the ministry of three staff pastors
- Oversee and produce a weekly podcast and radio program as well as the church's online outreach www.facebook.com/calvarywv

Senior Associate Pastor/Teaching Pastor - Bible Center Church, Charleston, WV

1998 – 2010 www.BibleCenterChurch.com

- Served as the main teaching pastor at Bible Center Church 2008-2010. Performed 40% of the preaching duties 1998-2008. Bible Center has both a traditional and a contemporary worship service. Since 1998 Bible Center experienced growth from an attendance of 700 to more than 2200 and developed a second campus valued at more than \$20 million. Teaching videos, and audio messages are available at: www.WaggonerMedia.com
- Oversaw a pastoral team of five pastors, and served as the Senior Associate Pastor to a full pastoral team of 10 pastors/administrators

- Created Bible Center's online the ministry as main web-designer and coordinator of various volunteer teams, including delivering Bible teaching in streaming video, multiple podcasts and live internet audio webcasts, and outreaches via social networking.
- Edited and coordinated a bi-monthly e-mail newsletter
- Designed, implemented and regularly taught in a program of adult ministry including micro-groups, small groups, mid-sized communities, and a Wednesday night adult elective ministry called Life University
- Authored a curriculum for training small group leaders. This training has been offered within the church and in area-wide seminars (www.WaggonerMedia.com/smallgroups)
- Authored a curriculum, recruited/trained leadership team and implemented a program for adult assimilation using small groups (Alpha Groups). (www.WaggonerMedia.com/alpha)
- Managed the missions program of approximately 60 missions works with a budget in excess of \$500,000. I have lead missions teams both in the USA and abroad and have ministry experience in Europe, Asia, the Caribbean and South America
- Implemented a "First Impressions" ministry which is a ministry of welcome, hospitality and assimilation with a volunteer staff of over 200

**Pastor - Calvary Baptist Church, Portsmouth, OH
1993-1998**

- Introduced small-group, relational format of adult education to various age groups
- Reformatted the service from traditional to blended worship, introduced drama and unified worship sequences and multi-media in worship
- Purchased additional property for expansion; first expansion in 40 years
- This established church experienced the first sustained growth in 30 years

**Pastor - New Hope Bible Church, Bridgeport, WV
1983-1991**

- Assumed leadership of this church plant and introduced unified plan of Bible teaching, discipleship and leadership development
- Led the congregation in defining its purpose and ministry strategies

- Saw the church become fully self-supporting and led in development of a long range development plan; eliminated all debt and led in the development of a long range facilities plan
- Ordained by NHBC in 1988

EDUCATION

2009-2011	Master's Divinity School Doctor of Biblical Studies (D.B.S. in Biblical Preaching)	Evansville, IN
1994-1996	Bethany Theological Seminary Master of Christian Education	Dothan, AL
1978-1982	Appalachian Bible College B.A., Bible/Theology	Bradley, WV

ADDITIONAL MINISTRY

Speaking/Teaching/Writing

- Create and serve as the Bible teacher for a twice-weekly devotional video podcast with 4000+ viewers. (www.DriveTimeVideo.com) and maintain an audio podcast at www.podcast.waggonermedia.com
- Bible Teacher and Producer of a weekly radio broadcast on a regional radio station (<http://www.58wchs.com>)
- Minister in various venues and conferences and on various topics including: Men's Ministry, Church Assimilation, Internet Ministry, Family Life
- Created multiple online multimedia Bible Teaching series www.BibleCenterChurch.net
- Authored two books "***The Essential Connection***" and "***Responsible to Hear***" both of which are available in eBook format, also authored numerous Bible and Family Life articles for both print publication and online distribution all of which is available at www.WaggonerMedia.com
- Served as an adjunct lecturer on pastoral ministry at Appalachian Bible College, Tri-State Bible College and Southland Bible Institute (www.abc.edu, www.tsbc.edu, www.southlandbibleinstitute.org)

ADDITIONAL MINISTRY TRAINING

- Camp Logos I, digital library, exegetical Bible study training, 2007 & 2009 (Indianapolis, IN)
- National Association of Christian Counselors, Convention/Training , 2005 (Nashville, TN)
- Volunteer Management Training , Newell and Associates, 2004 (Colorado Springs, CO)
- GROUP Family Ministry Training, 2001
- Family Life – Homebuilders Small Group Training , 2000/2003
- NavPress -- Small Group Training , 1999 (Charlotte, NC)
- Serendipity -- Small Group Training , 1999 (Atlanta, GA)
- Pilgrimage Training Group – Small Group Training, 1998 (Ashland, KY)

FAMILY

Marriage

- Julie and I have been married since 1981

Children

We have three grown children:

- Jessica is a critical care registered nurse and resides with her husband in Charlottesville, VA
- Brandon is preparing to be a missionary pilot and lives with his wife in Lynchburg, VA
- Brian is a student at Liberty University majoring in Criminal Justice

REFERENCES

Available upon request